
Health and Welfare Committee  June 14, 2022 
  Ruston, LA 

 

TO:  Lincoln Parish Police Jury 

FROM: Health and Welfare Committee 

SUBJECT: Committee Report 

 

The Health and Welfare Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Jack 

Beard Community Room, 910 North Trenton Street, Tuesday, June 14, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. 

Present were: Annette Straughter, Chair; Hazel Hunter, Matt Pullin, Milton Melton, and 

Sharyon Mayfield. 

           

ABSENT:   None 

 

Annette Straughter called the meeting to order and delivered the invocation. 

 

Sharyon Mayfield made a motion, seconded by Milton Melton, to approve the agenda.  

The motion carried with the following votes: 

 

 YEAS:  Hunter, Pullin, Melton, Mayfield, and Straughter 

 

The first item on the agenda was to discuss and take action regarding the Local Hospital 

Enhanced Medicaid Reimbursement Program. Mr. Rock Bordelon was present to give a 

brief overview of this program and answer questions.  After discussion, Milton Melton 

offered a motion, seconded by Matt Pullin, to approve an ordinance to participate in the 

local health care provider participation program. The motion carried with the following 

votes: 

 

 YEAS:  Hunter, Pullin, Melton, Mayfield, and Straughter 

 

The next item on the agenda was to discuss and take action on the selection of a contractor 

for the Health Hub. Milton Melton offered a motion, seconded by Sharyon Mayfield, to 

approve the selection of Lincoln Builders for the construction of the new Health Hub 

buildings. The motion carried with the following votes:  

 

 YEAS:  Hunter, Pullin, Melton, Mayfield, and Straughter 

 

There being no other business to come before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

              

Doug Postel      Annette Straughter 

Parish Administrator    Committee Chair 


